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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
A CICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

Bluefield Regional Medical Center

500 Cherry Street U_S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisslon

Bluefisld. West Virginia 24701 Reglon |, 475 Allendale Road

King of Prussla, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

REPORT Nos  2005-001
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5, DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

030-17038 47-19142-01 February 10, 2005
LICENSEE:

The inapection was an examination of the activities conducted under your liconeo ge they relate to radiation safery and to compllanca with the
Nuyclear Ragulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditians of your liconse. The Inspection consisted of salective axaminations
of procedures and reprasentative records, interviews wilh personnel, and observations by the Inspactor. The Inspection findings are as foliows:

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no viclations were identiliad,

L_} ? Previous violation(s) closed.

‘ 3. The viclation(s). specitically described to yau by the inspecior as non-cited violations. are not buing cited bacause thay were self-
ldentified, non-repselitive, and corrective action was or is being raken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy,
NUREG-1600, to axarcise discretion, were gatlsfled.

D Nor-Clted Violation(s) was/were discussad involving the following raquiremsnt(s) and Cormrective Action(s):

m 4. During this Inspection certain of your activitles, as described below and/ot attached, ware in viciaton of NRC tequirsments and are
peing ched. This form i3 a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject fo posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

1. Contrary to 10 CFR 35.643(b), the licensee had not established wrirten procedures for
spot-check measurements on the remote afterfoader unit.

2. Contrary to 10 CFR 35.643(d), the liconsee wae not performing spot-checks for emergency
respanse equlpment, clock (date and time), and timer accuracy.

3. Contrary to 10 CFR 35.2404, the llcensee was not recording the resulls of patlent surveys
required by 10 CFR 35.804,

——

Licensee’s Statement of Corractlve Actlons for item 4, above.

| hereby state thar, within 30 days. the actions described by me  tha Inspector will bo 1aken 1o correct the viclalions |dentifiad, This stetemant of
corractive actions is made in aceorciance with o requiraments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corractive steps already aken, comective steps which will be taken,
Ldam when full compllance will be achieved). ) understand that no further written response to NAC wlill ba required, unless specilically raquesied.
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